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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 25, 2006 1:17 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: Fcc status updates for week of 04/24/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications listed below.

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the companies, the
FBI, DOJ, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. ILCOM Inc. - ITC-214-20060227-00118
2. U.S. Satellite Corporation - ITC-T/C-20060313-00151
3 Open Tone Communications - ITC-214-20060222-00104

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

AllAccess, Inc. - ITC-214-20060405-00188

International Communication’s Service’s, Inc. - ITC-214-20060404-00189
BT Fifty-Three Ltd. - ITC-214-20060404-00180

Telemetrix Inc. - ISP-PDR-20060221-00003

PODN =

Please be advised that the statuses of all other non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

4/27/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 3:07 PM

To: 'ydori@hhlaw.com’; 'Linda.Cicco@bt.com’; 'felipe.guelfi@computer-tel.com’;
'glenn.richards@pillsburylaw.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; 'msaldiva@leo.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'
Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

BT Fifty-Three Limited
ITC-214-20060404-00180

AllAccess, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00188

International Communication Services, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00189

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on April 14, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(4) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01021S (released April 28, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle. Morra@fcc.gov; Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov; Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov;

and George.L.i@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

4/28/2006
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From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 8:05 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Daniels, Douglas; Daman, Alex (DHS); Pasco, Brandt (DHS)

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Hello Mikelle,

We at DOJ show recent responses for the below companies. We have not heard anything recently from the others.
Doug: have you all at DHS received any responses from the others?

BT Fifty-Three Limited

ITC-214-20060404-00180

Metropy Global Networks, LLC

ITC-214-20060601-00297

Broadband Solution Communication Inc. d/b/a BSComm

ITC-214-20060815-00392

New World Brands Inc

ITC-214-20070226-00086

Call Catchers Inc.

ITC-214-20070612-00227

MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.com

ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC

ITC-214-20060810-00383

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 4:21 PM

To: Daniels, Douglas; Rockoff, Jennifer; Daman, Alex (DHS); Pinto, Greg (DHS)

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Hi Jennifer & Doug,

Can you let me know who you have received responses back from the list below? We are in the process of
drafting dismissal letters for the below companies. Thanks!

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: Daniels, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 2:30 PM

4/25/2008
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To: Mikelle Morra
Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Mikelle:

Per your e-mail below, FCC sent letters to ten applicants notifying them that they must advise FCC on the status of their
applications with the Executive Branch agencies. | believe the deadline expired on March 18 — can we expect some (if
not all) of these applications to be dismissed via public notice in the near future?

Also, according to our records, the Executive Branch agencies have not received responses from several other
applicants — would FCC be willing to send similar letters to the below listed applicants? It would be helpful for us to be
able to clear our docket of these relatively older, non-responsive applications:

BT Fifty-Three Limited ITC-214-20060404-00180

VoiceGlobal, Inc. ITC-214-20060601-00296

Metropy Global Networks, LLC

ITC-214-20060601-00297

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED

ITC-214-20060711-00339

Vistula USA, Inc.

ITC-214-20060804-00379

MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.com

ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC

ITC-214-20060810-00383

Broadband System Group, Inc.

ITC-214-20060815-00390

Broadband Solution Communication Inc. d/b/a BSComm

ITC-214-20060815-00392

Color Phone

ITC-214-20060816-00398

Eymol Corp. d/b/a Voinline Telecommunications Group

ITC-214-20061013-00470

Ouro Preto Inc.

ITC-214-20061120-00526

ABH Communications. Corp.

ITC-214-20061212-00552

Morris Pacific Telecommunications

ITC-214-20070207-00058

New World Brands Inc

ITC-214-20070226-00086

Nonametel Corporation

ITC-214-20070316-00112

Netvox Corp.

ITC-214-20070423-00154

Call Catchers Inc.

ITC-214-20070612-00227

Thanks — please call me if you have any questions or concermns.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

4/25/2008
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(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hqg.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby nctified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this

message.

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 7:49 PM

To: Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS)

Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty; Mikelle Morra
Subject: Pending Section 214 Applications

Joanne, Alex & Jon,

This email is to inform you that we have sent the attached letters to the companies below. The
applications are currently in review with the Executive Branch. These applications are over two years old
and still pending before the Commission. We will begin the dismissal process if we do not hear back
from these companies by March 18, 2008.

ITC-214-20041210-00480 United Telecommunication Services, Inc. dba UTS
ITC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050822-00339 Syner IP Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20050831-00359 Harris Telecommunications Corp.
ITC-214-20050923-00379 GeoNet Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20051028-00439 Centelon Corporation

ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

ITC-214-20060213-00093 Budget Telecomm, Inc.
ITC-214-20060217-00098 Bridge Water Telecom LLC
ITC-214-20060217-00099 Teleplus, LLC

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Industry Analyst

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/25/2008



Adrienne Downs

From: myIBFS
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 4:50 PM
To: Jerry Ma; Andrea Kelly, JoAnn Sutton; Scott. Kotler@fcc.gov; Trang Nguyen; Mikelle Morra;

Adrienne Downs; Janeese Parker; Kathyrn Medley; Stephanie Shieh; Kathleen Campbell; Lue
Esther Fields
Subject: Pleadings and Comments Notification from MyIBFS

Type of Pleading: LETTER
Date filed: 03/04/2010
Filer Information:

BT Americas Inc.

BT Americas Inc.

Contact Information:

BT Americas Inc.

BT Americas Inc.

Proceedings List

File Number Callsign Applicant
ITC2142006040400180 BT Fifty-Three Limited
SESAMD2006031600448 E060076 BT Americas Inc.

SESLFS2006030300343 E060076 BT Americas Inc.
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Satellite Ventures LP

April 20, 2006

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch RECEIVED
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission APR 9 0 2008

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554 Federai Communications Commission

(Office of Secretary

Re: BT Fifty-Three Limited
File No. ITC-214-20060404-00180

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC (“MSV”), the United States L band Mobile
Satellite Service (“MSS”) licensee, hereby files this letter regarding the above-referenced
application filed by BT Fifty-Three Limited, a subsidiary of BT Group plc (“BT”), in which it
requests international Section 214 authority to provide Inmarsat Broadband Global Area
Network (“BGAN”) MSS on a common carrier basis between the United mﬁmﬂmw and all
international points using the uncoordinated Inmarsat 4F2 L band satellite.!

MSYV is not opposed to BT’s request for Section 214 authority, but it has opposed the
pending application of another BT subsidiary, BT Americas Inc., for long-term Title III authority
to ocoﬂmﬁo BGAN Mobile Earth Terminals (“METs”) with the uncoordinated Inmarsat 4F2
satellite.> MSV has opposed this application because of the harmful interference that will occur
to MSV and other L band MSS operators in North America from operation of the uncoordinated
BGAN service and the Inmarsat 4F2 satellite prior to a coordination agreement. To the extent
the Bureau grants the above-referenced Section 214 application prior to action on BT’s pending
application for a Title IIT MET license to operate BGAN terminals, MSV urges the Bureau to
include an express condition that grant of this application is without prejudice to such future
action.

! See BT Fifty-Three Limited, Section 214 Application, File No. ITC-214-20060404-00180
(April 4, 2006) (Public Notice, Report No. TEL-01017S (April 14, 2006)).

2 See MSV, Petition to Hold in Abeyance, File Nos. SES-LFS-20060303-00343, SES-AMD-
20060316-00448 (Call Sign E060076) (April 14, 2006).



Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
April 20, 2006
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Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Very truly yours,

b2 f,

/ Tennifer A. Manner
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
MOBILE SATELLITE VENTURES
SUBSIDIARY LLC
10802 Parkridge Boulevard
Reston, Virginia 20191

Of counsel:

Bruce D. Jacobs

David S. Konczal

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PITTMAN LLP
@  300NSteet, NW

Washington, DC 20037-1128

(202) 663-8000



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Sylvia A. Davis, a secretary with the law firm of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman
LLP, hereby certify that on this 20th day of April 2006, I served a true copy of the foregoing by

first-class United States mail, postage prepaid, upon the following:

James Ball*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Richard Engelman*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Robert Nelson*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Linda J. Cicco

BT Fifty-Three Limited
11440 Commerce Park Drive
Reston, VA 20191

*By electronic mail

JoAnn Ekblad*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

John Martin*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Stephen Duall*

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Yaron Dori

Hogan & Hartson LLP
555 13" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Counsel for BT Fifty-Three Limited
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Sylvia A. Davis



